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From:

Sent: Mon 1/11/2021 6:15:28 PM

Subject: FW: Vaccinatie programma Saba
Received: Mon 1/11/2021 6:15:48 PM
QUARANTINE WAIVER.pdf

Entry Application.docx

To: W@rivm.nu

Deze twee moet je invullen voor de reis naar Saba op de 20,
Ik ga nu Statia mailen met jullie in cc.

Vriendelijke groet, Saludo kordial, Best regards,

5.1.2
€ _1.2e

Programmadirectie Zorg en Jeugd Caribisch Nederland

Van: Info <info@sabagov.nl>
Verzonden: donderdag 7 januari 2021 13:47
Aan: @zorgverzekeringskantoor.nl>
Onderwerp: Vaccinatie programma Saba

Geachte INEEECNNN

Uw aanvraag hebben wij ontvangen. In de bijlage ontvangt u de documenten die wij graag ingevuld ontvangen. Ik heb
begrepen dat er 3 personen komen.

U heeft van onze afdeling Public Health ook de aanvullende maatregelen ontvangen. Wij verzoeken de bezoekers deze
in acht te nemen.

Onderstaand treft u de begeleidende brief bij de aanvraag.
Heeft u nog vragen? Ik hoor het graag.

Met vriendelijke groet,

Government Information Services

pear IERE

Thank you for contacting us with your request. Entry to Saba is possible. In order to do so you will need a travel
exemption letter which outlines the requirements pre-travel and upon arrival to the island, which must be adhered
to. I have attached two files that are required for you to fill in and send back to us, within 14 days of your arrival to Saba.

Below is further information concerning entry requirements:

1. Fillin Entry Application Form

This form contains questions that should be answered with accurate information. This form will also specify the
countries that range from low to high risk so you know which category you fall into. Please fill

in the information directly in the word document itself, typed out. If this is not possible, you can print out the form,
fillit in and then scan it back to us.

2. Waiver

This must be signed and sent back along with your entry application form.
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Once we receive the form and the signed waiver from you, we will process your travel exemption letter. All exemption
letters must be issued within a 2-week time frame prior to your arrival, as a requirement from Immigration on island. We
therefore encourage persons to email us this information 2- weeks prior to their confirmed arrival date.

Please note the following information below.
Travel categories- Testing and Quarantine

1. If you are traveling from a low-risk area, Saba does not require testing or quarantine, but you are still required to
have the travel exemption letter to enter the island.

2. If you are traveling from a medium-risk area, Saba does not require that you be tested, however you must
quarantine for 10 days upon arrival at your own cost. Please note that although Saba does not require testing from
medium-risk areas, if traveling through St. Maarten you must follow their entry requirements which may include
testing.

Click on the link for more information regarding this: https://stmaartenehas.com/travel-requirements/

3. If you are traveling from a high-risk area, you are required to have a negative COVID-19 PCR result, quarantine for
10 days at your own cost and be tested at the end of quarantine on Saba.

All COVID-19 PCR tests must be taken as follows:

- taken 72 hours maximum before arrival, if traveling from within the Caribbean Region

- taken 120 hours maximum before arrival, if traveling from Europe, North, Central and South America, Canada, and Asia.

1. If traveling from low- medium or high-risk areas through St. Maarten you must also follow their entry
requirements which may include prior testing. tach island/country has different requirements for entry.
Click on the link for more information regarding entry to St. Maarten. this: https://stmaartenehas.com/travel-

5. All persons traveling to Saba must have travel insurance that provides coverage for COVID-19, hospitals, and
medivac circumstances and you must be content with the level of cover it provides.

6. Incoming passengers are allowed to quarantine in their own homes, apartments or hotel following strict
guidelines, which are outlined in the quarantine waiver attached. You are responsible for your own food and supply
arrangements while in quarantine, or this may be included in your accommodation package. Arrangements can be
made by contacting the local supermarkets for food delivery, or restaurants for food arrangements.

**There are currently only scheduled flights between St. Maarten and Saba on Fridays and Saturdays. If you wish to travel
on a different date, you will have to charter a flight or remain in St. Maarten until the next available flight. There are
currently no ferry services to the island.

If you have any questions further please let us know.
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Sincerely,

Government Information Services



